

on of gasoline from
copy of this report
that you will let

September 19, 1961

August 4, 1961

Mr. Pelle Isberg
Representative of The Royal Swedish Academy of
Engineering Sciences
Swedish Embassy
2249 R. Street, N.W.,
Washington 8, D.C.

Dear Mr. Isberg:

I thank you for your letter of July 31st which arrived during Dr. Kehoe's absence from the office on his vacation. As soon as he returns early in September the matter will be brought to his attention.

Very truly yours,

S. Skora, Secretary to
Mr. Robert A. Kehoe